Item 6 - Correspondence

From: Patricia Wellington

To: MCP-Chair

Subject: Please follow the guidelines presented by the Audubon Naturalist Society
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 7:34:43 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Montgomery County Planning Board,

Dear Planning Board members,

If you give builders an inch, they will take a mile. We need strict laws to protect the forests that
we all need for mental and physical health. Builders are especially quick to take trees/forest in
the areas of our most vulnerable citizens. Please pass strict rules and make sure they are
followed.

Thank you,
Pat Wellington
(Nurse, recently retired Montgomery Count Public Health)

Patricia Wellington
patwellington49@hotmail.com

2400 Darrow St

Silver Spring, Maryland 20902-4919


mailto:patwellington49@hotmail.com
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From: Morgan Schauder

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:53:26 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

In the past decade, Montgomery County lost more than 1000 acres of forest. While | welcome
updates to the forest conservation law to address this problem, the law needs to be be far
stronger to result in "no net loss" of forest. | support amendments suggested by the MoCo
Forest Coalition, including:

1. Protect existing Forest Ecosystems. All remaining pre-existing Forests in Montgomery
County are to be designated & treated as priority forest in FCL. First priority is to protect
existing forest ecosystems.

2. Tighten requirements around forest conservation easements so that they may not be so
easily extinguished or relocated.

3. Strengthen replanting ratios to ensure no-net-loss of forests after development.

4. Strengthen Re-planting requirements to require the planting of Forest Ecosystem, not just
trees.

5. Strengthen watershed considerations so that re-plantings improve the water quality of the
county.

6. Forest stand delineation must be evaluated & submitted to Planning prior to submitting any
application plan for development of a site.

Protecting and adding forests to our County is a win for public health, environmental protection
and water quality. Montgomery County should lead on this issue and a strong forest
conservation law is the first step.

Morgan Schauder
morgan.schauder@gmail.com
15212 Turkey Foot Road
Darnestown, Maryland 20878
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From: Nanci Wilkinson

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:53:29 AM

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

Nanci Wilkinson
nanciwilkinson@gmail.com
5502 Glenwood Rd
Bethesda , Maryland 20817
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From: Mary Mann

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:56:42 AM

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

Mary Mann
marymann29@gmail.com
2006 Jefferson Pike
Knoxville, Maryland 21758
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From: Abigail Rome

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:58:00 AM

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

Abigail Rome
abirome2@gmail.com

605 Ray Dr.

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910
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From: Claudia RiosPhelps

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:58:05 AM

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

Claudia RiosPhelps
c.riosphelps@gmail.com
21982 Woodcock Way
Clarksburg, Maryland 20871
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From: James Zwiebel

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:59:13 AM

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

James Zwiebel
zwiebelj@verizon.net
6317 Kenhowe Drive
Bethesda, Maryland 20817
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From: Alison Bennett

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:00:29 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

I live in the woods across from a national park. Many of the new people moving onto my street
have cut down many heritage trees. Some of them butcher the trees by topping them. It's
heartbreaking to see this destruction. In the past decade, Montgomery County lost more than
1000 acres of forest. While | welcome updates to the forest conservation law to address this
problem, the law needs to be be far stronger to result in "no net loss" of forest. | support
amendments suggested by the MoCo Forest Coalition, including:

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

Alison Bennett
alison.bennett72@gmail.com
10908 PICASSO LN
POTOMAC, Maryland 20854
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From: Liz Steinglass

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:01:38 PM

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

Liz Steinglass
liz.steinglass@gmail.com
1349 Sugarloaf Mountain RD
Dickerson, Maryland 20842
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From: Caren Madsen

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law -- and more
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:03:20 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,
Dear Council Members:

Nine years ago, | worked with the Trees Matter Coalition to get the current Montgomery
County Urban Tree Bill and the Street Tree Bill passed by the Council and signed by then
County Executive Leggett. While those bills were a good start -- or better than nothing -- they
did not do enough to reverse loss of the urban forest. Instead, they are essentially "replanting
bills" designed to plant new trees rather than protecting mature tree canopy. The street tree bill
has a few more teeth than the urban tree bill but both bills are not what we had hoped for. And
sadly, community members had worked for 8 long years to get the 2013 tree bills passed.

What the County urban tree bill and street tree bill cannot cover could perhaps be addressed
in part by a stronger no net loss policy added to the existing county Forest Conservation Law.
Please do all you can to strengthen this law, then look to tackle improvements to the
legislation passed in 2013.

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


mailto:CarenMadsen@gmail.com
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

Caren Madsen
carenmadsen@gmail.com
1918 Locust Grove Road
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910



From: Robert Gramzinski

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:04:18 PM

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

Robert Gramzinski
robert.gramzinski@gmail.com
24200 Peach Tree Rd
Clarksburg, Maryland 20871
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From: Rabert Goldberg

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:06:09 PM

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

Robert Goldberg
goldbergrn@gmail.com

21404 Davis Mill Road
Germantown, Maryland 20876-4422
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From: Helga Luest

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:07:25 PM

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

Helga Luest
helgaluest@gmail.com
4306 Star Lane

Rockville, Maryland 20852
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From: Daniel Clohossey

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:10:03 PM

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

Daniel Clohossey
blueplanet1848@gmail.com
4212 Thornapple St

Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815
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From: Cynthia Morton

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:15:02 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

Forests sustain and enrich our lives in so many ways. They are critical in our search for
answers to the climate crisis. Any loss of forest acreage is unacceptable as we seek to
mitigate the disaster of global warming.

Cynthia Morton

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
cynmorton@yahoo.com

307 Eldrid Drive

Silver Spring , Maryland 20904
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From: Rachel Toker

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:21:47 PM

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

Rachel Toker
rachelmidnight@yahoo.com
5227 Wyoming Rd
Bethesda , Maryland 20816
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From: Mary Reardon

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:22:02 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

About the proposed Forest conservation Law:

The law should absolutely prioritize existing forests. The amount of forest acreage lost in the
past several years in Montgomery County years is intolerable. We need to replant forests, not
only trees, for continued enjoyment, beauty, and ecology of forestlands. | would prefer NO
loopholes for site re-plantings of trees, but at least, seriously tightening the loopholes. As for
new forests, the benefits should be spread equitably. Please take a close look at the draft law
to identify where it could be strengthened to maximize the goals of the legislation.

Mary Reardon
mareardon3@yahoo.com
2236 Washington Ave., 101
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910
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From: Molly Hauck

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:24:20 PM

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

Molly Hauck
mollyphauck@gmail.com
3900 Decatur Ave.
Kensington, Maryland 20895
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From: Anne Corbeille

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:30:21 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

| drive around the county and see all of the new building going up where it is currently wooded
areas. It is so depressing to know that the wildlife that live in these areas will no longer have
this space as a home or stopover on their migratory trail. Many will be killed when the
destruction begins. | do wish that we could rally together and protect more of this undeveloped
land. As | get older | wonder more and more why we humans think we are more important than
other beings and just destroy natural habitat as our right.

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

Anne Corbeille
macdru123@aol.com


mailto:macdru123@aol.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

16704 Thurston Road
Comus, Maryland 20842



From: Mb Dohlie

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:30:59 PM

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
stronger to result in "no net loss" of forest and to respond to the serious climate challenges
with which we are faced. | support amendments suggested by the MoCo Forest Coalition,
including:

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

Mb Dohlie
mdohlie@gmail.com
245 E 54th St

NYC, New York 10022


mailto:mdohlie@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Linda Nishioka

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:32:03 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

Hello. | have lived in Montgomery County most of my 78 years. The wonderful woods behind
our family home are gone along with the bird and plant diversity | saw growing up here. The
woods kept us cool and quiet. We loved exploring, finding new moss growing in the shade of
old trees ( making fairy gardens of these miniature plants and the tiny red and yellow
toadstools. Sitting still and waiting for the little toads, shiny Beatles and such to discover and
amble through our creations. This kept us engrossed for hours).

Now there are few noticeable stands of mature, undisturbed trees to provide these gentle
pleasures and exploring for us young and old. Cool fresh air under tall trees. Without the
sounds of lawn mowers, trimmers snd leaf blowers.

We have already lost too much treasure! Please change this decline in our natural resources.

The past decade, Montgomery County lost more than 1000 acres of forest. While | welcome
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


mailto:lindanishi@aol.com
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

Linda Nishioka
lindanishi@aol.com

11118 Mitscher St
Kensington , Maryland 20895



From: Suzi Kaplan

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:35:34 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

Montgomery County's forest conservation law needs to be far stronger to result in "no net loss"
of forest within our county.

Montgomery County lost more than 1000 acres of forest in the past decade. This rate of
devastation must stop.

| support these amendments to update the forest conservation law suggested by the MoCo
Forest Coalition,

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

Protecting and adding forests to our County is a win for public health, environmental
protection, and water quality. We must ensure the quality of life here so valued by Montgomery
County residents and employers. Montgomery County needs to lead on this issue and a strong
forest conservation law is the first step.

Suzi Kaplan

sewkap@gmail.com

8718 Delcris Drive

Montgomery Village, Maryland 20886


mailto:sewkap@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Deborah Boggs

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:35:52 PM

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

Deborah Boggs
boggstrue@gmail.com
237 Ashton Road
Ashton, Maryland 20861


mailto:boggstrue@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Kim Stypeck

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:37:23 PM

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

Kim Stypeck
kim.stypeck@verizon.net
17915 Bliss Dr.

Poolesville, Maryland 20837


mailto:kim.stypeck@verizon.net
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Elizabeth Levien

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Strengthen Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:43:58 PM

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

Elizabeth Levien
elevien@gmail.com

10200 Cherry Tree Lane
Silver Spring, Maryland 20901


mailto:elevien@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Linda Piccinino

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:47:59 PM

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

Linda Piccinino
s1lver@yahoo.com

4509 Dabney Drive
Rockville, Maryland 20853


mailto:s1lver@yahoo.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Jason Makstein

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:52:42 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

In addition to message below, please ensure that there are protections for streams and natural
areas from dangerous runoff. One example is the proposed car wash that will drain into the
muddy branch stream. This water would be filled with soap and oil and could severely impact
the stream and wildlife if allowed to go through as planned.

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

Jason Makstein
jasmak@gmail.com

1 Cherry Grove Ct

North Potomac , Maryland 20878


mailto:jasmak@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Deborah Cohn

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:59:49 PM

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
Forest Coalition.

In particular we need

1. a net gain (not just no net loss) of contiguous forests to expand wildlife habitats and
strengthen carbon sequestration.

2. significantly increased planting ratios to more quickly replace the lost natural carbon
sequestration impacts of cut trees. We need much more than a 1:1 ratio (try 5:1), and
preservation of existing trees should not count at all.

3. planting trees throughout the county floodplains (not just to expand contiguous forests) to
protect watersheds, dechannelize as much creek water as possible, reduce stormwater runoff
and mitigate flood risks; improving watershed health and the health of waterways needs to be
a priority

4. planting trees in densely developed areas of the county to protect watersheds,
dechannelize creeks, reduce stormwater runnoff, and mitigate flood and heat island risks.

5. Protecting and expanding existing forest ecosystems. All pre-existing forests in Montgomery
County are to be designated & treated as priority forest in FCL.

6. Tightened requirements around forest conservation easements so that they are not so
easily extinguished or relocated.

We are not acting quickly enough to reduce carbon emissions. We need to accelerate that
effort, but because the world is not moving fast enough, we must protect against the risks of
flooding, increase carbon sequestration, improve watershed health and clean water, and
protect against heat island effects. Montgomery County needs to lead on this issue and a
strong forest conservation law is a necessary component.

Deborah Cohn
deborahbcohn@gmail.com


mailto:deborahbcohn@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

6212 Goodview St
Bethesda, Maryland 20817



From: Marion Julier

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:07:17 PM

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

Marion Julier
marion.julier@outlook.com

60 Golden Ash Way
Gaithersburg , Maryland 20878


mailto:marion.julier@outlook.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Elizabeth Hussein

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:08:24 PM

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

Elizabeth Hussein
elizabeth.hussein@gmail.com
19525 Gallatin Ct
Gaithersburg , Maryland 20886


mailto:elizabeth.hussein@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Dolores Milmoe

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Stronger Forest Conservation Law is a Must
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:17:49 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

Please note that mature trees are far more effective in mitigating climate change, yet the
County seems to have very little protection for them. Policy safeguards for mature trees are
necessary in the face of the push for more development in our established neighborhoods.

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

Dolores Milmoe
milmoe@mac.com

18801, River Rd
Poolesville, Maryland 20837


mailto:milmoe@mac.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Robert Gresham

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:20:02 PM

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

Robert Gresham
rcgresham@gmail.com
10114 Treble Ct

Rockville, Maryland 20850


mailto:rcgresham@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Bill Boteler

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:23:42 PM

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

Bill Boteler
bbot20008@yahoo.com
2228 Hollowoak Drive
Hanover, Maryland 21076


mailto:bbot20008@yahoo.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Marney Bruce

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:24:05 PM

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

Marney Bruce
marneyb3@gmail.com

4541 Windsor Lane

Bethesda, Maryland 20814-4724


mailto:marneyb3@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Patricia Burton

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:26:09 PM

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

Patricia Burton
pdjburton@yahoo.com

17120 QUEEN VICTORIA, APT 302
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20877


mailto:pdjburton@yahoo.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Peter Miovic

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:27:49 PM

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

Peter Miovic
peter.miovic@gmail.com
5616 Mclean Dr

Bethesda, Maryland 20814


mailto:peter.miovic@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

From: Charles Alexander

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:28:25 PM

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

There is no cheaper way to mitigate global warming and environmental harm than by
conserving mature forests.

In the above paragraphs, when we talk about replanting, we should bear in mind that a
juvenile tree does not equal a mature tree. There is not a one to one ratio when between the
two when it comes to carbon mitigation. If a developer is allowed to plant say, 10 trees fresh
from the nursery for 10 towering multi story trees it is not enough to mitigate the damage from
loosing the large trees.


mailto:ch_a_alex@hotmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org

| believe this is very important. Many times | have seen developers get away with planting a
few young saplings after clearing out a stand of big trees.

Charles Alexander
ch_a_alex@hotmail.com
Box 4752

Lutherville, Maryland 21094



From: Adam Blankinship

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:58:52 PM

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

Adam Blankinship
okipenoki@gmail.com
24604 Marlboro Dr
Damascus, Maryland 20872
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From: Pamela Corey

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:02:54 PM

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

Pamela Corey
pamramsey@gmail.com
23501 Peach Tree Road
Clarksburg, Maryland 20871
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From: Anne Sturm

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:28:02 PM

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

Anne Sturm
annets1@aol.com

, MD. 20838
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From: Janet Davies

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:44:20 PM

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

Janet Davies
davies_262@hotmail.com
16015 Hughes Road
Poolesville , Maryland 20837
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From: Mike Bopf

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Please strengthen the Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:45:22 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

We need to prioritize trees in our county. They help with pollution, climate change, and
personal well-being. | want healthy forests to walk in with my family so we can "recharge”,
which has been especially helpful during the pandemic. Trees also help with water absorption
during storms and reduce the need for air conditioning.

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

Mike Bopf
mike.bopf@gmail.com

5023 Acacia Ave

Bethesda, Maryland 20814-2891
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From: Patricia Henderson

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:15:28 PM

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

Patricia Henderson
Thamac@verizon.net

12301 Silvergate Way, Apt G
Germantown, Maryland 20874
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From: Paul Nardone

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:20:20 PM

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

Paul Nardone

pnardone27 @verizon.net
23401 Peach Tree Road
Clarksburg, Maryland 20871
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From: John Fay

To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:20:35 PM

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

John Fay
jhfay2@gmail.com

12505 Kuhl Rd

Wheaton, Maryland 20902
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